
� �������������� A /C .6 /5 4 /S R .2 8

� �������������
� ��������������������	��

�

 ��������������

D is tr���G e n e ra l
3  A p r i l 2 0 0 0
A ra b ic
O r ig in a l :  E n g lis h

�����������������	
	��������
����������������	������������	�������
�����������	�����
�������
 C h i e f  o f  th e  O f f i c i a l���������������������	��
�����������	���
������������ ����
	��
!�����"�

� 
R e c o rd s  E d i t in g  S e c t i o n ,  r o o m  D C 2 -0 7 5 0 ,  2  U n i t e d  N a t i o n s  P la z a

� 
��"���!��	#��������$%��&����'������(������������
	����������	��������������
�

00-26790 (A)

�������


� ��������������
�

� ������������	
������
�����������

� ���������������			�����	�
�������
���
���������������
����	��
��������������
� ���������� . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ����
������	����	�
������� �������

���
� �������

��������������
��������������������������	���������� ��
����
����������������!������

��� ���
�� �"#����$��%��



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

��������������������������	
������������
���������������������

� �����������������
�������	���

� �
��

������������������
�

����	�������������������������	�����������������������		��������

����������������������������
	���	������
��	���������������������

� �2 ���C o r r.1��A /5 4 /1 0 �

�&���'(���)���
����*���������	�������	����������
������� ���
������+������,�������������������	�������� ��
��
�����������%�
���������-�(���&��*��������������.��/����0�+����������"�
����

�������������
�����1�2���������"� �����1����34��������5	6�*
���	���������� ��5�����
7���8��������+��������
�#���4����9�7��
�"�
����������������%���"��#�
����:�������������'(�����������
�������;#�����%��

������������<��+=����4�������,���-���������
�>���?+#��� @0���
�
�-���0�� >������-�5	���"#�
���&'(�� �2��A

��������B����������������.�������
+������������� >��C�� �C	

� �!�
���12�&���"���
���0��#
D������

���6�������E��7�&�������
����� �������0��-�,��F�� ���
������"��������������%��&�'(��� �G�� +��B������?���1#��+��
������?���1�#��+������E.����
������"����������:�������&�'(���
�������������E
�H�����$��+�������7�����������	�������������-

��6���#������(���������!�����������������������I�,���-���-�
��$�
����!�	��������#�2�!�
��������?-������?���1#��+��
� ��C	���%
�� ������?���1�#��+����������J�� ������6�
��B��
�����
����������J��,�������������7������������������.���

������(+�����4
��������������&�
��������������������?���1�#��+��
�����K����
�
�?������������	��!������G���+�E���'��E������+7�
����L���/������E� +�����������4����'����8�4���	�E�E��
�' �

������+���

�?���"������E� +�� ����������#������?���1#��+��
������������������4�����?��� 1#��+�������
���
D(�&
*��K�
���� ������	�	���������������)8�4��� @0���$
�������	�=� �������!


� �����
������������� ���*�
M������4
M	

������?���1���#��+���<�#
��
�������.����4�������,���-� ��+
����0������������������+���&�������E������H���
������!
��3��N+������#
��0O��E�����������������1�������6������)8���4����1�2�������� �0�

�)��
�������������G�>��P�B�����������������Q�&���-�����������%�
� �3��N+��

������#��8��R+��������?���1���#��+��������G�-�,���F�� ��,
�����
�����������������������������#
��&���-���������������S
!

�6����� ���	�������������������M	�
���T����6��� ������	�	�-�U����+	
�1����#��+���-���V������"��-�����������N+���3������ ����������!�/
������� ���	=� ��&#��������#��
(���
+�����	=� �������?��
�����"#������&�'(���
��T�������������0W� �X��
( ����7�A

� � �����

�������� ���� !�Y�
���%�
����+����4�������,��-� ��

� ��� @0�������
�������Z
���7���	��������

�3�����������������	���������� ��
�
�-������0��-�,�?�� ��.
�[�� !/�)���������������
��B��������������
�����1�2��������
� ����������.������(���0A��4�0���������� !/��0�����

� ���������	�����\���
�����\��
�����B�������+�
#

����4����������0�����M(N+���!��F���)��,�-
C��] ���
�Y����
������,��������A / 5 4 /1 0 �����^��������$�������&�'(���
�%�
�����������������+��Y���
���
����
�+������
���������M(N+��
������������0�W�����4�����#�>�0�+��B���������
(	������	��
�

� ���#�_����CD���N�������7��`��#



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�>����C�����+�����B������0�������������	��
�����,���-� ��1
������M(Q�"��-�������	��4���� ����*�
��a�������+�
#���4������
��8����!
�(�����������$��E����8�4����0�������&���+���	=� ��
��6��#�3�������2���=�����E
�����&����� �����6����)84���� +�

� �� ������M	�
�T������M(N+���Y�
��

�������	��
����������\���
���D.��3����7�5���	��,�����-� ��	
���0�����+�
#���4������>���C��
�'���������+���� B�������
(	��
��-������[�F�����1�2�����5�	��1�2�4��R�*��� ���� ������O�

� ���E��������M(Q� �#��/���	��
��b0��
��+���	=� �����

��
���A�������������0-�������������#
�������
�T
�����-�(���
����������������0-�������(�������(#�>�0�+��0���	���/�������
��������#�[��F���1��2�����	��
��)8��G�
�	�������
��^������1��2
�)8��4�����-�(����)8���4������O�*� �����O�G��5!��+�E��������
�E�

� ���6���

��������O�*� ���*�
�*
�����O�4������0��-�,�
�+�E�� ����
������J����� ������E���������	
�� ��������#�
�������-�(���
����	��
��)8��4�
��+����0��,#�������	
�� ������#�
���
�"#���C���'���F�����0�����+NA�,�E
������M(Q���#��/�������

� ���-�(������%�

�&������������-����������Q�1������ �?���&������"F�� ����
�U�����+ ���:�����7������3�����\�����+����8��4������M(Q����
��(	��
�����\��0���b����-���0�������������M(N+��#���	
+�������	�	����
�2�
��2�����
��(	�����������
�	�������"#���C������������3�0��

��
��*�
����c�^��&�!����
'	��#�c��?����������� ����-�>��C�

���� ���������-�(���������������������
��
��(�����5��0�����' ��
������
��(	��������
�������?��
�������������4��������	����

�
�^�������������&������)��5���F��� ��	�*�
'	��
������50�*

��8�4�����-�� ����d�7���
�������4��������7��`����
�	����
� �\���+��

�������E��������4����������0������M(N+������,����-� ����
�&�������������#��A�������1�����������	
�� ����7����4�����

�������	
�� ���7����4����� 3M������4���!��6�#�����D

������0������M(N+���"��?V��������M(N+����6��#���� #����?+�

���#��������F
2����4������!��F���"��� ��F
��������
����

�����������2���=�������0������������&���E���0�� e��f�������

���5��0�����' �������@����2
���+��� ������M #�>0�+������
�����������4����������	������� �������-�(��������+���	�$������
� ���g���� ����*�
�*
�����O�4����'+D�� *���+E��	=� �

� ���+NA����M(N+���2
����������,���#����	
�

������7���$������C�����R��*��������� h�>�0�+�������� ���+
����,���-���A / 5 4 /1 0 ������^�������"#�
���&'(�������������D

�&��*������������������� )����S����	=� ��B���������"�
���

�,�M7����i�� 12����#�_
��
A� ����������������?+������
�3��Q�B������� T��������
��+���
�
�2���0�� �E�E��,=�A��i�
������-�
�
�2���0������������� ��#����0�+��� ����
!
��&�����

� ���������	�����1�������

��������j� �������*8�Q����	�=� �� 5	���G�-�,��F�� ���,
���G��������6������&�D�+���>�7� �����������0��	C���B����	

� ���'+D�����0�

�
������"����������� ����
���%��>��7����)���
�*�� ���

�>�C �����4����3��(�������0O�E�� ����1���������"��������
����������[�� k�5���!�/��8��������.���������5������� +������8����
� ����%�#���
^6+��l���8�������0��m7�
��%��>7�Y0���

�������������*8��7�������
�#����4����9��7����1��D�� ���.
�,��=�A����������+������������,����-���!�
��������������#�����
����1��2�������������	������5������"�����*��+������I���2��A

��������b0���0��>�0�+�����%
�������0�����#�2
+����4���
��
��(������"�-���������#���������������� �� �?+��,	���
����



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�����������)����(��%�+ +���E��)����.�����-�>��0�+��������1�D��
��8��4�������N?��������0����+��� !�[� k������G����_�����+���

� ����������D��6�#�� ����B�-�(���"���?���2
��+��&��

� ��+����4�����;�������0�+���)84����
M ���*
'#� ����
�������(����������!���5�������
�������������S���������"�
��������

� ����0�

�U����+ ����������������������.������!����F���,���� ��] ���1
�&�'(�������������	��������4
MP���������� ����n� ����
�?��
 
�
�-����.����4�������,��������A / 5 4 /1 0 �����^��������"�E�+��
�

��?���"�� ����6��������0������\��
+���#����������	�������� �
�

���?���������`�������+�����6���������� ��&���-������N0��
#������
���������=0��3����
�' ���1�D�����6�����)8�4����1�2��&A����
��b��-���0����������5� �����0'��	�=� �� ������-����!�F��

���\+������5��F��"��\����������b�'������?+�������?���	�=� �

����������	�������� ��"�0C?�� ���	=� ����&A����

?����h

� ���6����)8G�����+���E�
�#

�)��
����*�������������+�������
����������� �
�������� ���	
��1��������������b�*���5�	�������� �
�
�+�������������&'(��
��������
(	��������6#�����	�	�-������E��E��������\+�����&�D������
�����-��������1���������o�����������)8��G���������������1����
�����������	����������-�#�����I� 12���\�����i��12���������
������
���-�'���(F��)���������
����� @0�������!��;����5��0��'�� #�
�	��+��������
(	��� �������1E��0��"-�+�����	������ �^���
�,����� ��������	������������
�#�)����97����#�'-���o�
��8�4�����+�E
�H� �6�#���������)����!����	���+E���
D.�

� ���p�

������0�����������	������ � ��"��>(+��)���������-� ����
�����0������ 4�
�������07
�����!����F���������E�
�� ���C	�
��'+��

���	���������R��*��,	���������O��������0�������
(	����������

�	���4�"�C+������������������M �������E�����#
�D���������
�������������=0����'������5	;�������
(	��������
�'������?��
������M �����������������&���#������0�+�����������5���������2��A

�&�����0���
�����
+����
�	��-� ��M	��K��!��������������
�m��7��������������-������Q������'����������������������M ��

� ����(	����M ����6�#

�����-�(���-���V���
�
�?#����+���)������������-���?�� ����
���5������� +���������!-�q��	.	����������4��������	������� ���
������������������
(	����������#����0�+����������"�
�����"�F�
�$��+0������,�$�������6��A�������=0������(��,	�������-�(���

� ���%��

�������7
+-�

��.���������6��#� �������`�#�)
�����)�������12 ����
� �������=0���������\+���#��F
������1��+�������-�,	����-;�
���������)8��4�����������������6�#�"� +���1�2�)������;����b�*
��������� ����������������E������� �������-�(��#��
��'�������+��
�Y���
����������E�E������������"��n���+����������S��)
�M	

���������������!�
�������
���������
(	�����	�	�����������
� ��6�����84�����I�3�7�"F��)���!�7��K��������

�&��?(��)��������������-�����������!�
�������'r� ���+
���������
�/��
����������������0��0���
����(	���&��������/��
�������
�����(�����i��0������/�����0�������3����(�����������0���
�(	��

� �&�����5���6�'���8���&����

�	�������������������-��+��������!�
��/�>�0�+�������� ���,
�4�����
(	�����	�	�-����������2��A� ��04��������"�����������
� ��
�
F�12�������)84����
�����3�����84��;�����+��#�

���� ��'��?�������02��
T�����	����+����������������-� ���

���6�������� ��3������12����5	6#�&������3���
���������	����
������M(N+�����������
(	�����������#�&��'+�������������M(N+��



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

������5+�E�
�����S��������
(	��������������� ��D�Y A

� ����4�������	�-� ��E

����� �������&'(���)��
�*����&���
E����	��!������ ���.
�������)���(���)���� >0����8���&2��������6�����6���
�
�+��
������Q�����I����O���������
(	������	��
��Y� '+������I
� ��.�E��H�����������E
�����"��2
��+�����5	6*������
�A
�1�2����F�
(�������������0��*��(+����  
T�!��+#��)����+7

�!����F���������� ��)������N ���8��������������)���s����
��M	�5��	�
�������
��������
��*��B����&���������0��\�1�E�5�	;�����E�
���#

� �	7�++����5	��#�����������	������ �

���������������5�	��&���������
���� ��.��)���������-� ����
�������
(	������������3������Y���
���"��F��)��	��������
��T�
���	�������8�4� ���R+E������4�������	�-��0��$����������0�

� ������*�+D��5�?+����������
��"�������

� 	=� �����0������
(	��������������?���)����#
�� ���1
����	�1��(����������&�����������I� 	0�*�
�����"?V���
�#��+I�������?�� ����
�������
�'��B���*�
M����������
� ��4�7������������#�&������)84���������S��������
�

����	���0��\���
+������%�� 

������
+-�����)��
�*�� ���	
�
����^
���������N+��
�����������
��(	���&�����������7�A���������
��
�M	������*��1������
+�-�����
�(	��� &��0��� �������	�	����
�$���#�&A����(���<%��������������������
��
4���M��3����������#��'�

 B�������������������	�	�-�U�����+	�3���7��)�������
����������
��[�F���1�2���CD������������1������E������  �C	���%
� �

� �	�	�-���\0����������
�
?��#�,�������� ��������	��
��

�	�=� ���5��0��'�� #������#����*�
�M�������b��-�[?+��l���
�)����� +��E��������0�������
(	�����������Y��
�����0��\���
+��
� �&��0� 
�	�����"#�C����� ��<� +��������S�B���*�
M��

�������
(	�������	�	��������������Y���
�+#�>���0�+�������� ��+�
�������0��>�������)�������������-������������!�
���������
�����
�c�������8�4���5�������������NF��� ���

�����1��+�������
��&
��*����0������0���������?��2������
��#���+I ��������
���������	��
�����������
������7���K���������-�5�	��"�-�����
��
���������(������Q�	�=� �� ��?�����	�	�-�U��+	�Y '����84

���R+����B���������
(	�����������\��k����i��#�05��������/
�B�����b��0�������	0��+��������0��#�>�0�+����������\+�������=�A
�0�����\+��/� ���0��+�	/�������
���0��������������
'+��

� ����&��#�������

�������1����+���6���'�����	��=� ���b���-����0��������� ��+�
����������������	�	�-  ���7���������\+���"���+������ #����

�

� ��4�7����	�	�-�����\+���3��7���� #�������0��7�(��

�1����+���&
�*��6�#�&���������
�������.��)�����������-� ��+�
��8���4����3���2
������=��#������o��	�����+������

�������&�+�����
� %�
�����%��

����5 ���'-�-����?��2�������-���CA��
�������-�����
�������-������4���������&������ �����+E�����(�

��������0���&
������8�4�������-��������b���)���������-�
�����4���������'#�6��'�� ����1������0������
(	���������
��-��5�	;���
����� ���������������+E���"#�C#�b�-�"��9(+Q�
����7���0��5�����
��������	�=� ��5�	;���\����+����8�4� ���-��$��

� ���F�#�

�>����0�+�����)��������2
�����"
��������'����8�4��� ��++
����_� �����
(	���&��������?�������%��

������-��0�

����������b���0�����
���+�����0���&
�*���0�����0�����������
�,	������-;��������4������� ����C	���%
�� ����i��������2
+�(�
� �����+E���"#�T�	( ��#
D����������-�	?+���B���&�
���
�!�
�������[��0C'���5��#�3��(�����������
�(	���&���������
�����������-�&�
�����������#
��D�������� A���;����������j� ��



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�&��������#�������������������-������������ �������7�����\����!
����������*�
��M�����1���=��3��P�����C�
�*���� ��������
C#

� �	���T�2
��

���
�������.�� )���������-���� 0����
' �#�>0�+������� ��+,
��������� t0���������
���5���(/�&
�����84�3�(���6#�&�����
���������5�!������������7�
A����0��#����
�(	���&���������7�A

����� 
D(�1�(������������	�	�����)
�^(�U+ ��	���&������84

��������d
���1���2���
���������������(��"�����2
�����+�����5	6���*
������E�E���&���������������������B���� ��
������F��(���

� ����������7����

� �����-������
(	����������6�A���046#�>0�+������� ��+

�)
����^(�U����+ ��	��������
��(	���&�������������0��>�������)�����
�����7�A�����u�&���H�5��2�'���������#������������������	�	����
�'��E8
�&���-���� �������������-���� ��������� 3E�#���\+���
����	��=� ���������!
�%��'�
��������������'��E8
���������
��$����E���0#������'�
������&���-��������
�D
�����0�������+��
�6����A�2�
�2��������������'+u�����!��$��d
���'���%��

� ��	�	�-���\0������
(	�������

�����0������0�������
(	�����������1������
�^���3�2
� ��+.
�,������������������E
�H��;������
����������������	�������
���C�

�������
�-9��B���� �������������I���������
����������7��

�#���'-������ ��)��������	��=� �������
��(	���&�������������\�;#

���������1�2�����7� 6� ���-�5	;�������
' ����b�-����N+�

�
��^
����
�M 0��
�	��-�
���+���$����� )�������������
C?�

� ��4���.���5#�����c0�����#�&����0�+J����	�	����

���	���������� ��:��P�)��������������-�5���0D���3�++D�� ��+�
�

�����
�
�������v-�� ��l������F�� 
A� ���E�
���0�������
�������0��������
(	����������������7�A������&���-��������%�
����������������NA��8�����	����
���(	��&�����������C#�������	�����

�����(0+u������d
�����0�H����4
�'��B��������#
�?+��������
(	��
� ���������������

���������������&��'(��������� �������	������������	�������� ��+1
�������
(	����������#����0�+����������"�
���������������
��
�+��
�)��������1�2�����-� ������� ��\�0�����0E���F
��
�������0�

���������������	������7���\������� ���������0� �� @0���"���>�(+�

� ���p���84����������E
��/���0�+���������"n���N+���

����&���+P�5��	������-�������������!�
��/�>�0�+�������� ��+	
����������Y���
������0���� ����Q�����D�
�����W�����K������
���
+����B����*�
�M���[��F���������#����������0�������
(	��
����S������	�	�-������\+���� ���7� ���
(	���&������������
�	���
��B������������$�#�\����+��������������E
�H����������
����E��E�2�
�2��6��'��B����b�0������	�	�-� 
�^(�3��7��)�

� �������

���-������������"�
��������� +�� ����
�
F��0������ ��,�
�������\+������
��������������	������������
(	�����������$�#
�����.��
��(��� ��C	�"��E���	�=� ��� ���4�����?+�/��O*� ��
������������������
(	������������$���#���-����#����0�+�����������
�$�#���0�+J��"
��?+��� ���7�[�F�+����������	��0���
�
�
��O����*� ���������\+�������
��������	��������������
(	�����������
������������������������������0W���
�
�-�����4�������?+�/

�!�
������%
���� ���������)����#
�����#
D����!����
�	�0D�������	������ ������
P�B���������3�Q�����-�. �����
��������+#����������3��E�#�������
(	����\+���������������	�0�H���0�

� ��	�	�-���\0�

������������
���
�+��������
��*�����&��'(���)�� 
�C��] ��,�
���48�?���)��+������������	������ � @0����\W���
���3��7�
��������\����\�p����
������,	�����-;���������� ��������(���
��
��;���������+�!�+	���\���������� @0���������+!����
��?�������	



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

��� 1�2����0������ ����#�>�0�+��������&�-�����0�� ��4��.��)���
������0����
+�������� @0�����7�������\�p���
�������6�#�t�w0#9��)����
���������t��0������4���
������������t��0����������F������(	

����C=�����S�� ���������	�������
�	�-�Ya����� ����
!��
���
�����������,��?(D��-���&��-������0�������\!��t��0�����8��4
��������+!��#����+�����c������8��4������7���!�����E6#��� @0��
������
�M	��������E��������#��!���p��������E������ @0��
������`��(R+���b��-��;�����
��������!�+	��������\�p����
���0�

� ���+���	 ���� @0����������0�'7��0���
�
?��#�
^.�

������0�������������	����������� ����
�
F�)��
�*�� ��,�
���� @0����\���p����
��������������
+�����������
��^
��������0'(�

�����������
� � ���4
��+��#��E������� @0���)����������	����
���	�������� ������.��/���E�E��������� ��f�������������������

���0�������0����)8�4���0�� "0C������?���	4����\0��������
� �����%��� @0���
�
2

����������$����#�������+���>���^������b��*���5��	������-� ��,+
�2
+�(�����
�
�F� 
���#
D�����O�G��������������M ���
�,0@�E���-���E������ � @0�����,��#��B�������0�+���&����
�<��N+�����������	������ � ��)��,0�7����!������N ����0�

� ���0���X

������������������0�+��>��-����3����+����������-���?�� ��,,
�5��!�+#����������	������ � �����-����c=f���-��E������� @0��
���
�����������0����C=F�3��Q���-�����������0'(����	���+�E�
���������412������������)������	��7����	���+�E���)8�4�5�!���
��������S����	���+��E��
����A������#��������S����������E.��
���-����S����������E.��� "��
*������i��������� @0�����\�

����������������E.��$�#�
�*����
���7� ������#��-����0'��
�&�D��� ����� ��������	�������$�	�	�������
��+����� ��&��-

� ��#�
����0W

�&��������������W������� ����
8���������\+�����)�������� ��,

���������-��#
�D������������O�4�&�����
�
�+������(��������
���	�������� @0��������&������ '���&�����
M	����''V�
���
���	�����������W����������+0�������!�����!��8�#��;����������
�����'+R�������E.�������O�G��m���5�
����N+���	O����

� ���O�����&�����

�
���M ������������-���&����������"������#�	����	$�������� ��,.
� ���5	6*�������0������
(	����������!�F�����	��F���
�&������������D��������������� �����0�'�� ���������0��&���

�
����
�������
1	��
��(������
������Y��
�+������?+�������
s

�L��2���B�����
A��� ����`���#������-� �����F
��)
���+��#��� @0��
�������
+���������,�!
���B����
�������`��#�&�(=������� �
�����R+�������05����������/�1�������������/�����%��

���0�

�������� @0���,0�-��-�������������
�����1��+���
�M��YA�
�B�����<��� �����������C�	�������
(	������������1��(����������
���2��'���&
�*���?���&��(2������
����#�����0�������
M f�E

�6���#�����0��j�� f����\����������� �#�����
�(	���&���0����� 0���
�����
C#����
���*;#�&�����#�#
�D������������ ��M ������������

� ��0^�H

���4�����
���;��� ���%��

�����
*����
������ ��,�
��������������3����M �����	�����������������E�E���������"����-������
��8���4���09��(N+��/������(���
��������	��=� ����������
(	��

� � �����

�Y���
�+�����%
�������-������+�E�������(�����3�2
� ��,1
����0�������#�2
+�����&����������;������[�F���2
�=#��	�0A��

� ��+-.��)����+E�

�������������	�������������0Cf�����3�������������������-� ��,	
�����S�B�����������
(	���������������*��m����Y�� '��������

� ��������E
�H������0��*�-���



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

����
����������+�E�����0���
��(��� �
������)��
�*�� ��
�
�"�����������������+����������0��E��
��
�+������
	,��
�(��
�����-�������p���8��4�������%��

�����������������	���������� �
�����o��	���+���B������0O��E���������������7;#��0O�E���,�=�A
������\�
��������3�E�#�*
�'+������046#� >0�+�����.�����A�D

���.�������A�D� ��� ��	��+�����������
(	��&���>�
T���

� �����
(	�����������0����
�����1�(+��������#�>0�+��

���������-�����%��

���0��&������&�����#�>�0�+�������� ��
�
�
�����
��������
	���
���(�������
�������������0�+�������.��)�����

� �����������0����4�+����� @0��

������������������.����#� >0�+���"E�+���&'(������ �� ��
�
�����������	��������4
MP�����������������n� ����
�?���U��+ ��
����%��

�����5�7
+-���8����
������
���%�� ��.��)�����������

���
���M ���'���!
����������p���8��4���&�������&��+������6���#

����	����� ��'�
-����� @0���	�+ �����)��������������.������6��

�����3!�� �������N0��
#������

�?���"� /� ��0�+���������"�
���

��8����4��6���#�!
��E���������>����Q�����S����
��C%���C���	��
������!
��E6#����#�+����������0������������,���-��-��!��F���

� ���S

����� ���!��F��� 
��C������
N��������	%��������� ��
+
����F�
+���5�����,����)����������������������D����7��
���R���*��������� h������0�+�����������"�
���������0������
4�!

����������W�����+��#����*��� ����������D����7���$����C��
�����A��������������
������5������������ B���������"�
���

� ����	
�� ��7

�������0��������M(N+���!�����F�������������-��
C+����E�� ��
,
�
�' ������������	�����������E�E�����	�����������4����
����4��������
�#������W������0���
A������E
�������	E�E�

�����CD��������!�+���5�������"�
������������*�
�T��������+��
� ���p���84���� @0�����������
��!

�!����F�/�>�0�+���������	���!�+����������������-� ��


�'����#�������	������6��#���������1�������5	6�*��������M(N+��
���
C������[���� ������S���0����0��6#���4�������/���0��9�(Q

�����*��G�/�����+�����N �����0��	���!�+��� ���������$����
���� ��������7��
�	������
�^���&�������������+�E����4�9�(N+��
���4����������������J����	�����`����������4����������7�����

� �0��0��6#

�	���!�+����������3������������P� �����F�0�������D��� ��
.
�B������4�����#�>�0�+�� �o�7���$���!����������)��+�+��
�B���� ��4����#�>0�+��
������������7��&���0��9(N+���
MQ

�
�C�������[��� �����S���������7��`��#���0��9�(N+���
�MQ

� )��*����5	��,�^��-����/����+����N ����0���1D����^����
������7���������� ��������7��
�	������
�^���&�������������+�E�
�������0��6#���4��������������J�� �	�����`���������4����

� �0���
��������0�����7���)84�>��C�

�-���[��F���1��2�+�,���	�����!�+����������������-� ��
�
� �#��/���
�A��B���*�
+����������	��� ����������+��
���'
�����;�������M(Q����	��
�� )84�,	����-;�����M(Q

����������������\+���>�����������S�Y������'����+��������5�����
�*�
�T�����X�*
+����� 12���	������)�s���	������
�'��
��
���'������������&���������������������C#�����4������b�0���
�����*�
+���������#���	���������M(Q�5���+��� '��E�������

�1��2����������)���s����� ������4����������!�/���\+�����6�#��\+�0�
�
�	������ 
^���[�F���	=� ������4�������*
C���5#�*
+���

� �����������\+����0��0*�
+������������/��
����

� �-�'
��������������,���	��!�+�������0�� 
C�� ��
1
��-���������0���
��(	�����\+�����/�
�	��������
�^��������'���+�



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

��8���4� ���E�����0����*
�C0�����\0�����
�(	�����\+���������
�m�7�5��7�A�)��s�����(��� 8��	������-�������	��!�+��������
����0��2
��(��������4������
��b���-������*���G�������������
���?+�/�5��0����F�
(��������\+��������@+�� ����\+���5�7�A

����4��������������O�*� ��������\+���#�5�+0A�'� �+�E�������4�����
� ����
(	���&�������C-�5���E����
��b�-��;�

�>�0�+���.���	���!�+����������"�F�� &?(��5	����-� ��
	
���������!�+���5�����������������W�&�+�������Y�
����+��� ���C #

� �������	��!�+�����������#��
*���

���
������������������N0C'���&����������-�*��F�� ��.�
��[���F�+�����0C+��)��+���������
��*��B���������!�+���5��������
��������������
�����#�������	�	��������4
�^(������ ��������
�#�&�����

� �&�'(+��

�5��	������-�������0��������
(	�������������!��F����� ��.�
�

�����5�7
+-���8�����������U�� ���!������"�'+����� �������

���0��'� �+�E���������� )8����
�����������5�
�
�������%�
����0������������\+�0��������!�/�B�����������������������������
�"��������+�
#��B���������4����������-�(���#���������������'��

� �#
D��������������M ���������

����������������
(	����������� b0����������	=� �� ��.�
����	�=� ��� ���	�	�-�U��+	���
�������	�	�-��
�^(�U+ ����	���
����4�7������������!���F�����6���#���� @0������������
�'N �

������+��#����+������������������	��������R�*��������4
��+��#

�
��^.�����	���=� ��������+�E����8�4����1�2���������������M ��
�����������������5��!���B�����������0���
A����������E
�������0�
������'������������0���������������M �����������)�������
(	��
��������-���!��F�����8�4���E�
��2�
�2��5�	;��]�������\���k
�b���0��)���������0��������
(	������������5��!������\�����������
���X� *
+������-��������b0��6�'����+�04���;������M ��

�b���0��������������5�����0��>��(+�������������G�� ��3��+�������-���
���	����-����4
�^(������'��'D�3���P�B�����������
(	�����������
�	�=� ��������!��F���� ��C	������4����+�E��$�+�����4����
�������!
��������4
^��6�� ��B���������
(	��������������+������

� ���X�'���������#
D����4�������
D(�&������-

���������������������������	
����������
��������	�
������ ���


���������
��� �������������
����������������������
���
��������������������������������������
����	� �������������
�� ���������!������
����"����������	�#�$��%����	����&����
��������	
�������
����"�����������'�
����	���������	�()��� ����
������������������*�
��+������,	�����! �������%��������������-�
� �����
����
����"���.$�/��������"������������������

�������	
��������
����0��!�����*�������1��/�2��������
��� ����

���3���2�
����������	����*����������� ����4�-����5���������
� 67
�-����'�
����	��8	�����9��:����;�� �	�68�������	���:�
��������������	
���� ��
���!�����
������<�=�	���:5��>
�%�����������	
�������
������'�
����������������)��������	�()��
������3�����?����@������A� �����'���������������4�-��.�	�
�������� ����4�����5�-�6
�<�
�	B�������$������������
�
��A������C�5���������� �6�������5�
D� �'�
���	E��A��
�.���	��%����������������	��;-��F��G����������������������5�-�
�����
�������5����������	�������$��������������������4��-�
������
�����������������=����H�������!����'�'��2�������������	
���
���������������,	�����!�����������G���� %��������-������	
���
����I������)�!����������������������A������������"�����8�
�
� 	���� �������
�	G������������-������J�����������������	

� �����������4���>

�=���K��� ���������*!�#��������	����$�,��� ���	�����*� ���"

� ��
�����	�#�5�!�F;��=�	�������� ����	
������
���!



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�L�����M������� ����������������*��
���+�!������N�%���������	
���
� �	'��'�:!�O���$������	

� M)���!��
�)��P����6������2�	
����	��8�*��	��'�� ����

� 
P�������N��
�)�����	
����6
����=K���������-��  ��
�.����� �����Q����=��K����"�$����FG����5�-���������
�%�	�������������� ���C5���FG����	
���6
���G��K�
���
��������3��(������������
�����R�����B��������BS������������*���
���4������������������
��'������T�UK�� ��������*��O�	;-�
����
���!����	��-������
3��� ����������%�	;����������!�����	
����
����"���������	� #�$��%���������������'���*�����	
���

� ����'�'������#�	����������	
���

��
�����!��
���)��������?����	��	������
G	�����	�
����� ���&

������� �5���'������V��
	�-��=�	���>�������-�� �����
�
��)��������� 
P��	��� �
��� !�%�N����' (� !�W�)�!��
�)�!
�L8����'����������'���������D������������������	
��������
������
� �&�����:
�X��>�:'������������6
���!�=�	����������

�:��
�X�!��
���)�����)����'�������2������ ��	���3������*� ���)

�:�
�X�����B�������)���-����
���=��	���������  6BD�&����
� ����	
����6
��������	� $������6
�Y���$� ��	!�&����

�	��	�����>��3����*������F7��%���68��-������	���*� ���+

����
��)���������  ������������*����������.��	��,	(!!��
�)�
�-��
I���������,�.����D���	�	�	�!��*�����	
������
���
� ����!��
�)��>���7
�-������)����(���������
D���3��� �����
� ��������/����U5���F��G��
����)�� �������*�
��+������,	�' (� �!
� �����N�	7D����V��
	�-��=�	���>���
������
�)���������
B��
� �����F��G����������,��	���U5���6�
������),�K����������������
��������!!�/&����������U�����������
���)�������G��K�������	�����B���!

� � ���,�����-�
I�����������*����������.���D�

�� ��������!��
��)������0���*���:��
�	�()�����F���� ��&1

����3���	O��;�� ��	����*���=��	��������
�	5� �	������
�)���!
��A����2�
�	�����!�68�������Q������
����	����&������������������Z
�%�������	
������
�������)�'�!��
�	5�=�	�����>�	�����

� � ������-��������:3[

�������������Z����\�,���:�'�����6�
���!� 2������
��� ��&3

�	����������	�����4��-���1�;!���9�
���2�������
	*��*�&����
������?������������:��-�������!�������-������-��:�
��;��:�5�����
��:��-������� ��
�������D	������#�������
�	�����A���'�����
�����K�����
�	��5������������D����������������/������������F�G
�Q�BN�%����4���)-���/��3�������4��-�����5��� �1;!���
���
�������������4��-�� QBN�%���4��)-������������BS���:�-�
����������:�5�� �������D�:�-����5�����B������"�$����
����7�������������
	�3��� @8��������J����������4�-��QBN�%��
���)���=�	�����]	��	�&����!���?������������	()��������
�
������	�Y���%�������;������������4��
��������������������
�
� �6�)�����A����������:5���!��K�#��D�������&������������
� �����:*��������� �����	���������	�K�	�()��������5�-���A�������
� ����� �"�$���������������
I��������Z��-�6
B���	'�'�
�A�����&������:�
�X��������V��
	��-��	��	������� C5�������
� ������4�-�!������-�����������G��K��	��������!�]	������

�6��
����������/5	�'�	������N��6��������������� ��&7

��A�!�������������U���	!������
	�3��� :�/����������	������:'����
�.����	�� ��D������������&������!��������G�2����U�!�������������������
������,�������	�������	��!�������-�����������������������4��-�
������������4��� ����.�	����� �����
	3���6�,��$����
	3��
���������I������)�!�����3��������-������4����^�,� 6!�.�U�
����\�,��  ���FG��.$������	I���������:)�����:�-�!��������
�/������:�
Z��)����!���!�������B������BS����������	I�
���*�
�����'��
A�������*�������-�������)����)�����!����������F����-��



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

� ���������"�A������!��K��_�����*�� $����%�������)������
� :�����7��������2�U��������
;���@������	$	������'����4�
�������������*	�Q��-��������F�����$��-��>����!������������'�
�>�F��V��%��;�����	�]�%���� ����	��-���������0�!�`���
��
�:�)�������-��:�
��;������������	�������	+1�-���������� ���
��*	

� �a��I��&�������������:�����
����C�U����@����

� ��?�����&���������������Z�6������;*��-���	���*� ��&


� ��-�������������������
b�:5��>�������������	!���'�����
�M��'���	�������'������U���	!������
	�3�����������4��-���1�;!
����������D��	������������"�A�������
���Bc�FG�����5��
������4��
����������:��
���������0�!� ���+��L!��
���$�!�����
�����3�������)�G��� �&���������������������Z�>����)�G���:���2�
��
��������-������
����2������������� �����)�����
�������'���������?���
�����������8��������(����� :5�������	�������������4�-����5�/

� �����+����	*�>�:�-�

���������-������������1��������������
�	���5��	�
����� ��&�

������������,�����,	��>������-��:�
�;��A�
����F�
�!������-�
����4���"��$�
�������>�������-��:�
��;-� 	8������6B;���C3��
�,���
�����
���;����6��)*������ ���	�!� ����	$	�2�
�	�����
�2�
�	�����������
��������3�����B
-��������2���������2���U����
���������'��������*�����*�
���>���
�����������B,
������+�c�����B,�

� ���,�-��FG�,�	G���>�����������8�-���
�X�

��	��������������.	������/5d������(�!6������	
��������� ��&"
�:����
���,�>���������������������0�B���	�	�������#�	��*��
����?���������
�$��������Q����5���� �1;!�0K�V����
	�-�
�����
��.��	�����"��$� ��B�'���&���������������Z���'�����

� ������6�)*�����F(��������������(��

�.��,	����������	�����*��:���!�	���6�
���!�2��������
��� ��&�

�>������Z�!�������-������-��:�
��;��6�B��� ��B!��K����
�!

����c��	��'�'��	������D�
���V��2�,�2
���������������������,
��	�B�����,	���%�������!���������,���������!� �,��	�=
e
� �����1�����������8������
�!�#�)O��	�%����������������*��
���������	����*�� ���*����	���0������������D���J������,	
�
������-��:�
��;���A����'��A���� 	8������6B;��������	���
*��
������
?���������	�f�����������B������	�	�������#�	��*���6����

� �f����
�	*	���	'�C���� ��B!����S�������

�������5����	�����*��M����V��6�
����!�2����������
���� ��&&

����,������>���!��K�����g1!� ��
b�>�Q���� ����������4��
�����3��G����������F�7D��
���������������������	�,������Q�G
�
�#��
����%����%������� ����������B
���������������	�
����
�:�
��;��6�B��� C3�������	���
���&���������������Z���1;!
�	��	������� 7+��	�
���>��,�	�-����J'��!�2������
��������-�
�������'�%���� ��������!�$���h�!���������������������?���
� �!������'� �A���2,����6��U������5����������	������������
����*	��BS��5�6�7+��	�
��!�2������
��� ���?�������V��
	�-�
������������)������!�������������@8�����������0��)���$	�#	����-���	��
��
�������
�	��3-������������)�������!�=���[�
��3���6��
�����)B�	-�
� �U�������,���9�%����	�����������)����!�����������@8�����
��5.6�7+�0���	�
��������������4������������!���������>��������*
�2����������
���������V��
	���-�������
���%������.�)�'
���526�
������1���;���%����68���-�����)��'�����������4���5�6�7+��	�
���!
�����-��������_�A!���
8�*�����
b�:�5��Q��������	�������������
����4���������	���������6�
b�� ��������2$�
����������B�	-�

� ���V��
	�-�� �)����A���@��������
�

�>�	������ ��������\,���:'�����6�
��!�2������
��� ��&)

��������-�!�2������.�)�'�� ����4�-����1������6�i���*�:�-�
�����Z��������.���K�>�2
����������4����
���������:�5����F�G
�������������6�7c��
����A����@���������������4���&��������������

� �����8	��� O���



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

������7���6��
����1�;!� ��N�/5������	6�����
������ ��&+

������	
����������
���������=��	����� �����#���
�����.	�1�
�����D� ������Q�G
��	��	���������")+��	��
���>��
���������������
����C��5������������������'���	�����<� �
��	�2�
�	�63
�
�F�G�������*���9��
�����B��%�������
���� ����	�������5�-�
��
����-��������������
	�F���G��	�������
	����
���j�!�%�	�;�
�����	�����,	-��>���5�-��	�,���]���D��$	� ���FG��6
���
� ����$�#��*����>�6B��;��%���������
����>������?�������
������
�>��	�������������?�����	�K�	�()��� �� ���������	
��������	
����
	�����F�)�����	�����������	����	������ > ���,����,	�

� ����B��6*��������

�����	�	�������#�	��*������4�� ������	��8�*��	��'�� ��)1

�%���������	
�������
�����������^�;�� �
����������������������
�%���������-����B�'����������'
�c�>���������*�����BS
������
���	���4��
�����������)����'����������!��$���������������
�6���)*��������	�����68���������3������)��'���F�7����/
�������(��
���UK��>	�����&������ �������������	
������
����0!��*����
����������������
Z����
�	������
��H����B�� ��������
����"��
���������1�����	����Q��������1��/�2��������
���������������M��b
����������������-�����������������������*�
��������*�=���B�������B�	
�4����)����
3������*�
���������������	
�������
����:���3+�+
� ��1�-���k�-��6
������� �'�
��0���� ���FG�����
������$��
������������,�6�D�>��D1���� ����U���� �$���������T�2������%���

� ����
3���%������I����)���

�������-�����
�����	����*� �:'�����6�
��!�2������
��� ��)3

�����,	��#�������*� ��)�!�.�������������������4��-�����5�/
����
�	*�>�&������ ����������Z�:��2
���������	���*����l�,
����	������Q���������	���������������4����-����1����>�	���������$
	
�m�����������U���	!������ 
	3���:�/������-�����-��:�
�;-�����7��
�=�1���n�'��"��$�Q���������	�?/�  ���FG���	�V����;������

�������,��	��
���������� ��
���������������4�-���1;!�6
���
�C���'��c�����<������*�����> ��X��"�$�>��������'
�c
�:��5���	�����*�����	��;-��6�����'���6�������������'����?��

� �����4�-���1;!�:�	;����!�:�-���1;!�&���:�	;�

�&�����������������������Z�0��!�	����)-��
��I���!�.��,
� ��)7

����
	��� ����
�3,���8����3���#��)���*����'��������?����
��	�����)�O�o������	�����������!�]�����
����������������0K���
������P�D�����������	�()�������!��D� �	������2�����������BI�
������������� �
8�O�F����������������"�������BI������Bc
�	���	����0��
�
���:���������	�;�������g���������D����
D����
��
���������'	��A��)��>���B���#��*�������������C�����'����c������?���
����3��������*�����g��	����B����	���	���������;*����>���'�
��
���P����V�����	���������
����������'4-��:��������?������
����;�
�����������������A���6�
���������������������O�������
��-��

� �
�B�������)��=�7B�����?������
�1!��������

���������� ��Z�����	�#����%����?�����!������.,
� ��)


��	�����������	�����=�*���$��[���
�	�5������
��%�����&�����
��	�:������ ��	����*�����_�
�������)O��������1��;!���$���,��
��������>�=���$�>��������:���-������X���
�����������,�Q�����

� �7111

� �$	� �	���*��6$���6������6
����@���P!�2������
��� ��)�

���R����������	��$����g��	���B�� ��B
-��:�5��-��:�p�#��D
� ����4������5���/�g���
�$�
�	����(���Q8�-�����0��5��

� �������-�������U��-������q���	+�������������
��-�

�:���!�	���6��
����	�#���*�/5#���B��6�
�������������� ��)"

�>��P�D����g�� 	��B����������������,�>�����Z�!�2���-�
��������N��0�����)�������������������r��������-��68����-��6��,
� �!�#���*��A����
�����!����������s�������� Q�8�
�����Q�����

� ���������A��>���?���



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�6����
���>���
���������������������4�����/�2����������
��� ��)�

�:
����'���:�����O�����*����������	�#����*��	���	����������M����V�
�����5�-���A��� �1;!��������_�!��%������,�-������������
���_�����������E��������� ����4������U��� ����	�������������A�
�����$�������,�>����6���N����*������*�	��������E������������
� ��������*�
����	���$	��!�"�$���B����!
�3�����������������
�	����8	���:��$	-������
�)���!��3+�+�����������������-���������

� ���9�B������
�K����D�>�����4�-�����U��

��
������ ������-���������
U������5������t� ��)&

������'
�

����	���� ��	�#���*��	��	���������0�������6��
���>
� ��*�
��� ����#����A���2I���A�������'��>��
	B�-���������
��
�	�3��� ���C)K�� �����3+�+������������-��������������
��A�T�6�
�������'
�c�����U�!� u������$�f����	;��:5�
�������	-�!����?����6�
��Q��������	�()���������9������������������
�F���(������������	��������B
-����	����!����5�-���A���Q��I
���������	�#���*����������-���������� ��������*�
�����B,�����
�2������������
�����������������'
�c�������U���6��������:��5������4�
�\���
U����0����!����*	
���������������������A����>��������
U���!
����������1���;!����	���
���������������F�����
������������
��A������)�	��%���������������
��+��� ������"�$������*�
���
����$� �����4������������"�A�������������'
�
-��>�������
��
�������>�����
����%�����������$�����4���)-��:�
��;��f���>
���
���������������������&������������������?���0��
V��������I�

� ������

�2�������-���	���	����������:!�������6�
����!�2����������
��� ��))

�������� �	�#��*����8�3���������������_�B��c������������v
�	��	�����>���
������ 6������2�	
�����,�	�*��>���$����:��2
��
� 2�	�����&��	�
���>���
��������9����
V��:�5��-�!������-��
� �D���������A��>���������0!�����
�7������%����	�	����
��	����5��!������	�,���
�	5�������������'���)�����������

��������.)��!�"�$�����)����A9���,����(�K���]	��
�	5
� ����������	-�����)�-��0���������������������������������Q����

��
�3���@8���������������������4�-����5�-�#*	��� ��)+

�6��
���>��
������� &���������������	�Y�������������p����
�>����$�����:��� 2
�������!������	�#������	�	��������:'����
�����4�-����5���>�	�������$
	��
�	5������?������;*���
�:�
��;-������7������	�����&������ ����������Z��?����
7�
��������
������;�������m�����������U���	!������
	�3���:��/�������-������-�

� ��	��

�6���
����1��;!�����N�/5����(�P��6��
���������������� ��+1

�����
U������1��-�����*����g�� &���������	�������0�����
�%����	�;�������
7��������$�����4���)-��	������ �������-�����
����g���������8�
��	�B�� �'
�
-��6������������6�
���6B;�
� .��$�������	�������������V����B�'�����?�����
�����8���
�
���+��/�����������$��������U�5���.���������5�-������	���
�
��+�������)�-������
U�������:�*���������8��Z�� FG����
U���
���B��������F7D�������-���������
U����������5�	����
������
����������6��$��	��F�7D�����,�>���4�����c����U5��
����5���:��� ���
U����,
����������1���>���,����QBI�
� �	�������<�@8��������R��$�����#��������������������-�
� QG
�����������D���������
U�����	������	O����G���!
���
��H�P�����%��������
U������������5�	����� ������������
�>�#��7�����!�]	���?�������� 	
'���_�,�����������-����9
���6B�;-����������������I�����=������A��������
U����:��
���
�-���A���&������ ����������Z�����������	()������
8�*�����
������	�����	()���%����	����68��-���������	����#��$����
��������-��h�����������
U�������������
������������������1���
��������$�
�+��68��-���A�����\
U����:����
3���!���
;-�

� �&������������������



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

����p������
��3���@8������������������������4��-��������� ��+3

�.�,	���������	����*���&������������������	�Y�������������
����� h�������� ��)/��3�����4�� ���FG�:�-�������������D	���!
���0���-��	��	;������"�A�������U���	!�����
	3������,
�:����.�$��!���������	�()����������)������4�-����:�-���1;!�"�
�����'�Q�8���s����*����)��
�	�*	��:��5����������A���h������
�6��,������������ �	I��.$���8�������?����
	3���6�,
�0��������F������������I���A���>��9���8�*����F�!������A��
���Q�G

��AI� �����)������.	�����h������������4�-���������N
���������������%�������;���!�������-�� 5.6�3����-����	;�
�>�
	��5�>�.)���������*��������F�G������������	�����>�	O��H
������������������?���	��K���@������:������;��������<�����,
��������������4��-�!� �����-��68��-����
X�6��B�������������4�
��&�����!��������
��� ����4�-����1���������/���
�3���@8��������
����V��
	��-�� �,	�*���A���������
���V�� ���!���4����������
�:�
���;���������/�������4��-����1��-�6�)�-��
���-�!�2��������
��
� �	�	������ ��������������)�G���������)���:�-�!������-�����-�
�����	����� "��������5�-������	����.���Z����������$
	

� ��1;����AT���?������
��

������)���'���������	��������������BI��������a�,� ��+7

��	�����$�
�	����BS�%������&����������������������Z�����

��%���
������&������������������Z���)���'����U
K� >��!�$���.��$
����J�9��:������������ ��g�����������
D��#�	������B)�
� ���������.$�/��J��������	������J���6�)*������	���
���������-�������)���"����$���������������,����b�>��
��'��

� ����
U����������/��68��-��^���1;!

����
����	�#���*�/5��!�D6����������������	������� ��+


�2���w�n�����	��()����������������4�����1�;!�&������������������Z
����>������!�	�����	()��� �������������������������*�
�����	!�!
��A���#����������3++��>�#�(�K�%��������-�� :�
�;-�6����

�>�#���*���2�
��-��6�
��������������� �������$������������
�>��������-�����U���-������ 	������	�!� �	���������A�
��������������������4�����-��������������:��5���������3+������-�
�����������u�G�����1���� &��������������
��Z����D������
��	�#����*���&���������������������*	��6B�;� ��D���������A��
�����4���-�������
����.�)�'�����B�������������8�)��2������������
���BS� ����FG��#�5�!����<�������-��
�*��
��<��������
�.��]�����&���I�� �B����>�

������-����	�;�����������!��
�8����������������������4����	�
����
�	�3��� ���,��	�����'��
� ��U�-��Q������7�����B,��6�)*������	�������������������*
���4��� �������;�����#!	������7��������������'�!������-�
�6��1��������	��	�M�
���� ���������!�2���-��
�����-����	;�

� ���U�-��Q������7���>� ��������-����)-��"�$

� ��3�
�� ���*������
�	���.	������*���������	�#���*� ��+�

�
1��7�������
������������	���;������
5��������3-��F�!����������
-
��
���
��� �
*�
��������'�6
�������	;��FG�6
��.)�!
������I��������������>� ������"��$���������������������0�!
� ���3��F!����$�[�������$����F(�����������������)�����B�'
���
�����������������L��!	�����	���()�����������-�������)���2�,�>

� ����(��������W��!��	����3-��F!�����!�������
��

��	�#����*�����������-�����������
U���!�2��������
��� ��+"

�	�������������%�*��
���>� ����������-�� ���
U���������:5�
���Y �*������� :5���������-������*��1;!�3+)���3+�+
��������!����	�O���������-��8��B����>���������D
��;�����
� ���
U�����Z����>�6��B���@����)���0��������-�����:?;�
����������
U����=���[������������A��� >��9������-�����
������K��������������
U������������������������,���������
�����
�+�������
U���������$�>�#)�����������-������	���
� �K	��#J;���%������������.$�/��J��������J�������]��

� �������6<�6N������	�,�A�
����



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

��
���3���@8����������������������������4��-���	��
����� ��+�

����	()��� �	�#�����&���������������	�Y�������������p����
�6��������N�%�����
��3��� @8�������������4�-��������6
U��
�
	�3�� ������)�	�-�������-�� ����4�-�����	������	�!���
��*	
� ��B���������2������������	�#��*���6�
���"�$����Q$����
�0�5���V����������-��$����[�����
5���3���������������4�������
 x��	�������)��������4����-��6���
N��������8�*��F����!��������������

� ������
U��

����������������������,�>�������Z���	�����8�*�#����5�� ��+&

����?���D�:)����������������������,�����������'�'�����,��������
���K��������������1�����#!	���������Z������������������I�
�6B���>������� :�
�;����
�����	������������?���������*�%��
��5A/54/10�������+�������������	���
��6���������������
?��������	
������1����������>���B���
������!�����	��������
3���%�������������
����������� �J����������Z��6D�;���Z�������������������
����\��,���������F��G���������������	��;�����'���������������
��A�T�������-����������� ��'
�
-��h�!����2	[����-��:�
�;�

� ���5�-�

��������,��1�;!����*�
������K����4����������	�#���*� ��+)

�:��p������ ���)�����B����8�3���������������_�B��c�������
�6B���;������������������)������
�?�������'
�
-��	���	���������
���������������_�B��c�� ����������v�k�-��6������2�	
���	�	��
����
���6����'�� ��)����������
����
��'���5
����8�3���
����������*���	������������������	
�������
���� �1;!���?���
����U5���.�)�'������-�����	�����>�������0!����������*	�
������Z��	����
�������'�����5�
�������*����g���������&���

� ��!��D�&������������

�:�
��;������3�����-�� �	���*�/5%���6������
������ ��++

���������������,�>�0���)���������������r������-�����-�

���������������I�	-�������������������������!����
8������B�	�
�>��	���6�D� 2,��D4��%�������������,�8�BK�����FG�
�������	����� ���!����
�����	'�'���6G�;���������r�:�
���
�M��B���������V�����A������*�%������B�����:��p�>������$
���������Q�������
��!��0����-���������� ���
	���	�,����)�����-�
����
���� ��4��������	���*�����	����`������������`����0!
���c������	�6B���>�����-�����$�)�������	�;-� ����������
Z�
��	��������5�-��!��������-�����O����0��������������>�Q����'
�������0�
��)������������������$� ��1�/���������
��������

� �
P��
�	*���5�-�����������!���?����
�	*

� ����������v������-�����-��:�
�;���	��8�*��	��'����311
������
����
��'���5
��6B;����8�3���������������_�B��c�
������	��1�!� 68������	8��Z����������
������	O�;�����)����
� ��3*�������	
����������M
�!������6������!��	
��������� ������
�����������'�'�����)��������A����������������)��,�������y	�z��$�
������� ������"��$�����	�������	��!���&������ ��������4��)�
� ����������������B��c����������PZ��F!������2�)�������-
�����
������N� 0���� ���FG�9��
�?�����������*�����;����>
� �%�;�������,	(�������	��:�����8��������!���
�?���������-�

�����4��/�������-�������(��� ���9����
���!�2������
�����313
�	��F��'�����V��
	���-� ��������2���+����������	����*��������
��1�;!��������	�*�>����*4�����
��-�� ���-�������������������

� �������������4�-��1;��

��	�
�������/5�	�����'������.��*�	�6�
������������������317
���������������7���2�
�	��	�������������������-���������������
U���
����� 3�3�3�	��$�������)-����	;��>�����	
�����������
�.������Z�!���������;���������
U����Q�������
��C��5������ �1���
�2����-��"�3�3�	���$��������)-�� ��	;����D��$	��� ���{�
���
���M������T�UK������������������I���	�����	����������!



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

��
������ ���
U����=�	���	K�������	�����
�	B����'���)�
�>�u����  ��C)��� �����3�3�	��$�������)-����	;��>����
�����������!�2����-��3���3 	���$��������)-����	�;������'
�>���
���������5	
������� ������	
������������!� ��������	�����	��
������	�����������!�������-����3�3�	���$����� ��)-����	;�
���'
�
-��:�*�����>���������������+�c�68��'�!� ������!���������	
����&���������������������?�������BS� ����F�G�9:�'�������������

� �&�������������	]
�����	�������������6�)'������9�����

���	�;����B�'���������������2������ ������	���*���31

������������������BS�%�������U��������� 7�3�	��$�������)-�
�>��#�*�����>� �G�K����B���!����k���� ���F�
�����	
�=��	���>������N�"��$��	��
������	��()��� ��������	j���

� ���F�
�����������

�:����|3}�n���A��������	��
�����������������������	������31�
����<�F��
��� �����/��������!����5
��
��-������������ )$�/
��	�.	��*�������	���������y	������B,��h��)�����������-��"����
����������,	(������FG���F�
�����������	� ���\
U���
� ��B,��������u�������s���*�	+�����,	����M����F�
���
�2!������ �������*���-����	O���:�p���������)���>������-�
��F��
�����������P����'�#��D��$	������?����
	������ ����
���!�$���6����� ��
���!��	
�'�#��D��$	���������
N�%�	;-�
������
U����s����������������>����?����	��������~1��'����O����
�2����-�� 
�3�	��$�������)-����	;
�����F�
������������
����O�)�
��L�)�	����F��
������������������
U����0�!����
����!
�����(����!�2������-��7�
�3�	������$���������)-����	��;/������+�
��&��������������g��	�	� 6*�����������
�b��	()�������
�����
�	������$�����������)-����	���;��:�5��k����"��$� ��D��	��^,
������������������
U����0�!�����
��������	�!�2����-��3�
�3
�	+����!���������-�������$�����4���)-��:�
��;��6�D����!���F��
���

� �s������

�576��	����
���0�!���3*�������)����
�����R�����	�
�������31"
�
�3�	���$��������)-�� ��	;������2����������5�6��	�
���
�o������	���,������,�>����	��
�������������
��K��!�2����-��

�������������8����� &���������������Z�P�������$��
���\
N
���������F��
��������	�\�
N�o�����	��,� ���,�>��T���-�
�����N� ����,	�(���M���� 	��$�������)-������	����	�����$
�:������?�����	7�D��5�6��	��
������)�������������"��������
�:�
���;-��������F���
�����3���M��B���������?���������I����������
�F��7��	�����,�����	��,�	�����2�
�	����F�G�������$�����4���)-�
������	���$��������)-����	�;��	���������	�()���  �����9��Z�
����������������B,�������\�
U���� ��B�������� ����	��
����
���%�������	
�������������	���S���	�I���A��������
��<

� ���B,���"����s�������	+�������������)���

���������B�����������'
�
-��6��������� ,	(�������/���31�
������s�����*�������� ��������B�����	�()��� �������������������-
�6������������>�6������!��
��)���������
5���
���-��=�����
�:�
�;��6D�>��	��%����
�)�����A���A,�	()����� �'
�
-�
�2�����-����3��	��
���#���N���$
��-��������������$�����4���)-�
� ���F�
����������������
U����FG�����	
�����������!

�>������*�/5���'����������?����0����6��������������������31&
����!��'�����$�>������-��6�7c�  ,	O���4'����� !��$�,	��
�>�&��������������������?�������X���
�����������5�������
�����	
�
����+1�1116��
����31"�7
1�W�)��������'�7111���������
� 	
'�	D�A���
����)�111�����$���?������3���	
'�	D�A��
������!��������-��
����&�7
1�����$�����������������	�
j��
�F�������	���5�������������������	�
j�-�>��5���	�����������*��
���������� ����
����"+�1)"�	���'��,�����)'1!��
����
�	��
j����&����������������������Z����3���	�����������*������!

� �������



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

�/50�����$
��6��������������������������
������������31)

� ������=���B���=��$�>��
���������=���B����
����#)�O
� �8
������>

��$	� ��	����*�/5��'���������?����0��6����������������31+
�=������B������������8
��������>����3�!�������D��
�������������

� ��������B�'�����5��

��������	����*�/5�B�
���'�D6 ��������
� 
�����������331

����D	��	�()��������-��68���-����;*����������8�)�� ��1�
D������
� �����V����?��

��������	����*�/5����G6������ �������������� ���333

�>�
���+���������.�	�����%�����68�����-��d*�����������?����.�$��
� ���K������>�����������J�9���1;!���
�	*�$�[��6)*�������-�

�#���*�/5����B�	������U�-���������6���������������337
�����B�����������
�	��*�����'���������?����A��������	�()��� ��	
�>�����)G
�����#�!	��������5�-����������D����O�������
�f����[�������������N���B
-����
���������	�������	������
�&����������������������Z��
�������������������!�>����,�����)��'�
�#	���-����U���� ���������<��
�3,�.�����%�������
�$��

� �	�	�����>

��	������*�/5���'����������?����0����6��������������������33

�����	� �����	�����.����A�����������
[����
�����'�%�����������*
��
������*������!��������������
����3)�111�F��������B���!
�
����3I������!������{��
���3I���������)��'��������	�������

� �6��B��

���������������������	�����������5	����6����������������33�
�������������-��6�K��
������������������;*��-���	����*�/5��!�D6

� �����V����?�����	��	�,

�����?�������V��
	���-�6�������������������������������33"

�:���2�
��� ��	����*�/5�����	
�������
�����1�;!�&��������������
�������u�G��� ��1!����8�����������������������#�!	���%������
��
�0K����V�����
	�-�����'���������?����0�!�	���)�������������*	
���������-�� .�	n���������������6������&���������������?��
� �	���*���0�J�9����
���d����������l	���FG�����
�$��
��A�����������	
�������
�������5����1�;!�:��������� ��l����
�a���7����	��	��� ����	�>����
�'�����(������D���D��	�������
�\��,���������������_
���>�&������������������Z���
��'���
D
�����
����=���	���	K�������1��;!������������
������V������
��1�;!��������	
���� ��
����h����6������2�����������	
���
���������������-�����������������*�
���$�[��Q8�-�������D��$	���
�f8����������	
�������
�
�� �	���*������$	���
�O	�3+�+
� ������-������*�2�)�������1�
�����*�
������
������������
��.������FG�	�����I�������� �3�����������	��:�������
�����������-����	��$	��
�	���5���D1���\�,���"��$�������������
��
�����	���������A��>�
�������������'
�c��1;!���v��
� �A�����������'
�c��1;!����)�'�����	;����������BI�
�	��B������	
������
���!�k�-��6������2�	
������.��!����

� ��(��!���g�

� ��	����*� /5&���������������Z�M�8
6���������������33�
���������� ��Z���
�����D��������BU���	���������'������!
������J�������
�)���!�����?�����������
�����������������B�����&������
����'
�c��������Q8������	8��3���������$����������
������P����
������������'����F�G� �&��������������	����
���-��������
������0����� ����A����	'������:*���������	��.�����6)���
��
�  ����"�A����&���������������Z���
���>� !�Q������������
�%�������)���������� �BS�����	'1!��	�����������BI��aY
�f����'���
D��������������������I�� ��*���?����������
� �����	�������S���'��������?����>��T���-������������������



00-26790

$�&�� ��� �65���

���������������_
���>�&������������������Z����K��V����
	��-�
�����U�-�����B�

���s���������
����;��-������,����
��+����*�
���O����&��������������� ��Z� �'��������?����0!�6��
�����1;!

� ��3�
�����'�
���9������1!��	��$

���'���������?����������������0)��� �	��8�*��	��'����33&
�#���������*�����5�-������_
���>�&������������������Z����
�����
���������������Z������3���"��$�>�6�3
������������������U�'�
�#�����%���������BI�� �	��3��������6!��Q��,��&����
�����?�������������	�����������
D������)����'����������!�$
�����*�
������
����
�����@8����	;��
������p�>�#,����%����'�����

� �#�	������B)�

����T�������%������	���������������������#�������*���33)
��A����������-���
I�������g����������9�
���&������������������Z
��������	����������6�D�2���U��� ���
��*���?�����A)�'���Q����
�����$��1�!�Q���� �����'��������?������B�����	()��� ���FG
�0K��V�����
	�-��o�������
3����6���,�������������������
��
�������"��$� ������������)�	�����5���6D��1;!�Q�	�
����
��1�;!���9�
��������� �K	
����A��Q��(�����&���������������Z
������>���/
��������I�� ����'�M
V���	���>�����������4��
�"��$���������Z�����D	��������O��
��������k����c��7111
������?����Q������6���K��������>� �������������.	�����������5�-�

� ��������A��>�&���������������?����'�����
� �+�������������0���,��


�


